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Crystal Adams

e e e~y
From: form_engine@fs16.formsite.com on behalf of wfdeacon47 at yahoo.com
<form_engine@fs16.formsite.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:56 PM
To: Crystal Adams
Subject: Committee Appointment Candidate(s) Form

Committee Appointments Candidate Form

Committee Appointments Candidate Form

1. Please write in the Committee or Board Name in the blank area that you wish to be considered as a
candidate.

you must have at least one item

Committee/Board Name: Recreation Commission
Committee Board Name:
Committee Board Name:
Committee Board Name:

2. What experience do you have that may contribute to the activities if you serve as a member?

I serve as the Parks & Recreation Director for 30yrs. | fill with my experience as serving the county as the Recreation Director | would have the
knowledge and to be able to contribute to the running of programs and work to keeping the Parks & Recreation to best serve the citizens of Carroll
County.| think | thin | would have the support in the communities of the county to work with the citizens that we should be serving

3. What experience do you have that would assist this committee?

I'have the experience of running a Park & Recreation Department in all areas such as sport teams, league, maintenance of grounds and facilities
and presenting programs to the public. | have also serve on National Boards in Baseball serving as tournament director of State and World Series
tournaments in 11 different states in the south east

First Name
Larry

Last Name
Collins



Street Address
Box 243

City
HILLSVILLE

State
Virginia

Zip Code
24343

Phone Number
2767333080

Email Address
whdeacond 2@ vahoo com

Those Carroll County citizens interested in being considered for the

above appointment or appointments, please_submit this form to
complete.

Form applications will be taken until filled.

You may contact the County Administrator's Office at 276-730-3001 for
more information.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR INTEREST IN SERVING THE
COMMUNITY!

This email was sent to crystal.adams@carrollcountyva.gov as a resylt of a form heing completed
LHUE e 1o report unwanied emanl,



C:xstal Adams
—— S “

From: form_engine@fs16.formsite.com on behalf of andrewmankins at yahoo.com
<form_engine@fs16.formsite.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:49 PM

To: Nikki Cannon

Subject: Committee Appointment Candidate(s) Form

Committee Appointments Candidate Form

]

Committee Appointments Candidate Form

1. Please write in the Committee or Board Name in the blank area that you wish to be considered as a
candidate.

— you must have at least one item

Committee/Board Name: Ronnie Mankins

Committee Board Name: Carroll County Recreation Com mission
Committee Board Name: Carroll County Recreation Commission
Committee Board Name:

2. What experience do you have that may contribute to the activities if you serve as a member?

nave coached Ihluugh the recreation department for years in the Cana area

3. What experience do you have that would assist this committee?

have served on this committee for a number of years and been involved in sports for a number of years

First Name
Ronnie

Last Name
Mankins

Street Address
13980 Fancy Gap Hwy



City
Cana

State
Virginia

Zip Code
24317

Phone Number
336-648-9910

Email Address
dndrewmanking @yahco com

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

This emarl was sent to nikii.cannon@casrolicountyva gov as a result ot 3 form hewng completed.
chiek e to report unwanted email,



Crystal Adams

h—__ e e

From: form_engme:{nfs% formsite com on behalf of chris.goad.tpxf at statefarm.com
<form_engine@fs16.formsite.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:55 PM

To: Nikki Cannon

Subject: Committee Appointment Candidatel(s) Form

Committee Appointments Candidate Form

Carroll County Board of Supervisors and Related

Agencies Committee/Board Appointments

]

El

Committee Appointments Candidate Form

1. Please write in the Committee or Board Name in the blank area that you wish to be considered as a
candidate.

— you must have at least one item

Committee/Board Name: Carroll County Recreation Commission
Committee Board Name: Carroll County Recreation Commission
Committee Board Name: Carrol| County Recreation Commission
Committee Board Name: Carroll County Recreation Commission

2. What experience do you have that may contribute to the activities if you serve as a member?

| have served on this board for the past years and have been involved in sports for all my life

3. What experience do you have that would assist this committee?

I have served on this board for the past years and have been involved in sports for all my life

First Name
Chris

Last Name

Goad

Street Address
852 Breezy Ridge Rd



City
Woodlawn

State
Virgima
Zip Code
24381

Phone Number
276-233-8455

Email Address
s poad tpxfE@statetanr com

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

This email was sent to nikkr.cannan@carrolicountyva.gov as a result of a form being compieted
e Mere 10 report unwanted email,



Crystal Adams

From: form_engine@fs16.formsite.com on behalf of coachhm at yahoo.com
<form_engine@fs16.formsite.com»

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:00 AM

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

have been a active member of this board for the past 2 years. | am high school girls basketball coach =

3. What experience do you have that would assist this committee?

nave coach and referee in the Carroll County Rec. League as all three of my kids have participate in these programs

First Name
Howard

Last Name

Mayo

Street Address
287 Cascade Trail



City
fancy Gap

State
Virginia

Zip Code
24328

Phone Number
276-733-2080

Email Address
b i o

Those Carroll County citizens interested in being considered for the

above appointment or appointments, please submit this form to
complete.

Form applications will be taken until filled.

You may contact the County Administrator's Office at 276-730-3001 for
more information.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR INTEREST IN SERVING THE
COMMUNITY!

This email was sent to mkki.canngn@carrolicountyva.gov as a result of a form being campleled.
ek el e 10 report unwanted emait.



Crystal AdEms

From: form_engine@fs16.formsite.com on behalf of travis.austin at yahoo.com
<form_engine@fs16.formsite.com>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 2:27 PM

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

Committee/Board Name: Recreation Commission--Sulpher Springs District
Committee Board Name:
Committee Board Name:
Committee Board Name:

2. What experience do you have that may contribute to the activities if you serve as a member?
I currently coach soccer, baseball, basketball, and football with the Carroll County Recreation Dept. | have also managed various businesses for the

last 19 years. | worked for Southern States as a manager from 2001-2018 and have been an insurance agent/business manager in Mt Airy NC for
the past year or so. | am passionate about the kids that | coach as well as all the youth in the area.

3. What experience do you have that would assist this committee?

Same as above. | am extremely proud of the relationships that | have built with the youth as well as parents in the community. | just want to help
the recreation department to get back to what | remember from when | was a kid. | will work with everyone to do just that.

First Name
Travis

Last Name
Austin



Street Address
170 OAK HOLLOW CIR

City
GALAX

State
Virginia

Zip Code
24333

Phone Number
276-233-3956

Email Address
travis.austin@yahoo.com

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

This email was sent to crystal.adams@carrollcountyva.gov as a result of a form being completed.
Click here to report unwanted email.




